Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 19 October 2018 5:56 PM

To: lynn.khong@axa.com.sg

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: Check Market Value (MV) - S8M00ZJI/ SFF7222C / DOA : 13/10/2018
Dear Lynn,

The MV of SFF 7222C is $28K-529K(est) as at Oct’18.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Sharon Kho <sharon.kho@priorityservices.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 18 October 2018 4:26 PM

To: admin@Ibs-auto.com; rta@rta.com.sg; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; LKK Valuation <valuation@Ikkauto.com>;
survey@jpknights.com

Cc: 'KHONG Lynn' <lynn.khong@axa.com.sg>; 'TEO Kitty' <kitty.teo@axa.com.sg>; 'ANG Yvonne'
<yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg>

Subject: Check Market Value (MV) - SSM00ZJI/ SFF7222C / DOA : 13/10/2018

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please check Market Value and email back to lynn.khong @axa.com.sg and cc to all OD case handler within
48 hours.

Best Regards,

Sharon Kho

Priority Services

Block 779 Yishun Avenue 2

#01-1545 Singapore 760779

Tel: 62934822 Fax: 62963283



